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To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilch ris t 
RE: confidential documents 

Will do. I'll use this e-mail as directive to do so. 

Thanks. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Jackie  Gilchrist 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2004 3:32 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: confidential documents 

Please return confidential documents to BellSouth. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2004 2 : 2 3  PM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: confidential documents 

aus -. 
CAF 
CMP 
COM 
CTR - ...  

ECR 
GCL 
OPC - 
MMS 
SEC I don't have the data requests, but I've attached what BellSouth filed with the 

confidential. Maybe those will help? 
----- Original Message----- 
&om: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2004 2:2O PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: confidential documents 

Do you have ready available copy of staff's 3/28/03 data request? 
it to me or direct me where I can find it. 

If so, would you e-mail 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2004 2:13 PM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
C c :  Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: confidential documents 

Jackie, we received these documents: 

03590-03 filed 4/18/03 BellSouth - Information on unlimited answers plan promotion, per 
staff's 3/28/03 data request. 

04223-03 filed 5/09/03 BellSouth LD - Response to staff's inguiry, Item No. 4 (unlimited 
answers plan promotion). 

04229-03 filed 5/09/03 B e l l S o u t h  - Response to staff's inquiry, Item No. 4. 

All were filed as confidential, none were associated with a docket. Can you advise on 
whether the Commission still needs the documents and, if not, advise us to return them to 
BellSouth? 
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